



# Bharath Selvaraj

User Experience Engineer

+91 888 495 8451

www.bhony.com

hello@bhony.com

## About

I'm a UX engineer with almost 4 years of experience hailing from Coimbatore and currently living in Bangalore. I'm specialised in website, mobile app, web application designs and front-end prototyping. I love to analyze, design and develop stuffs for the internet.



## Education

### B.E Electronics & Communication Engineering

2011 - 2014

KPR Institut of Engineering & Technology  
Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India

### Diploma in Electronics & Communication Engineering

2008 - 2011

Sri Ramakrishna Polytechnic College  
Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India

### SSLC

2008

Ideal Matriculation Hr. Sec. School  
Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India

## Experience

### User Experience Engineer at Vmoksha Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Aug 2016 - Present

Combining the art of design with the art of programming by creating UI/UX design wireframes and converting them to actual code that will produce visual elements of the application taking an active role on both sides and defining how the application looks as well as how it works.

### Associate Creative Designer at Vmoksha Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Jan 2015 - Jul 2016

My responsibilities include determining the message the design should portray, designing graphics for banners, product mockups, logos, and websites, selecting colors, images, text style and layout, presenting the design to clients, incorporating changes recommended by the clients into the final design and reviewing designs for errors before printing or publishing them.

## Certifications

### UX & Web Design Master Course: Strategy, Design, Development

Nov 2017 - Present License UC-85JNE821

Learned to apply User Experience principles to a website designs, code a variety of sites, and increase sales!

<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-85JNE821/>

### Learning Axure RP 8 - UX Design Fundamentals

Nov 2017 - Present License UC-VTSJ2LFL

Getting started with Axure 8 and learned how to take advantage of the functionalities it has to offer.

<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-VTSJ2LFL/>

## Social

Dribbble  
[dribbble.com/bhony\\_bharath](https://dribbble.com/bhony_bharath)

Behance  
[behance.net/bhony\\_bharath](https://behance.net/bhony_bharath)

GitHub  
[github.com/bharath-bony](https://github.com/bharath-bony)

Stack Exchange  
[ux.stackexchange.com/users/68392](https://ux.stackexchange.com/users/68392)

LinkedIn  
[linkedin.com/in/bharathselvaraj](https://linkedin.com/in/bharathselvaraj)

## Notable Clients



## Professional Skills

### Design

Photoshop

Sketch

Illustrator

Invision

Axure

### Development

HTML5

CSS3

JS

Bootstrap4

SASS

### Tools, IDE's & Applications

Adobe Photoshop CC, Sketch App, Adobe Illustrator CC, Adobe XD CC, Invision, Zeplin, Balsamiq Mockups, Axure RP8, GitHub, Bit Bucket, Slack, Amazon AWS S3, Visual Studio Code & Sublime



Oct 92



Male



Single



Tamil & English